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From: From the Wisconsin Elections Commission <elections@wi.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:20:00 PM 

 
Subject: High Priority / Type B Notice for November General Election / All County Clerks

Dear County Clerks,

Please find the Type B notice attached to this message for the November General Election.  We wanted to 
also provide you with some updates on candidate certification as we understand you are waiting for that 
information to complete ballot preparations.  As you know, there are three certifications that need to happen 
prior to a presidential election and they are all in various stages of completion at this point.  I know that we are 
usually able to provide you with candidate certification when we provide the Type B notice but we are not able 
to consolidate that information for this election.  Here is the update on candidate certification:

1. Partisan Primary Canvass – We have noticed the canvass signing for this afternoon (8/26) at 
4pm.  Once the August canvass is signed we will send the candidate certification list to the counties.

2. Major Party Presidential Candidates – The Commission is expected to certify the slate of candidates 
for President and Vice President from the major political parties during their 9/1 meeting.  We have 
received filings from 2 of the 3 parties and are waiting for the last set of filings from the Republican 
Party, which are expected soon.

3. Independent Presidential Candidates - The Commission met and approved candidates from two 
parties at their meeting last week and denied ballot access to two other groups.  We have not heard if 
any of the parties who were denied ballot access will appeal the Commission’s decisions.  The 
approved candidates are as follows (listed with their name as it should appear on the ballot):

 Jo Jorgensen / Jeremy Spike Cohen representing the Libertarian Party
 Brian Carroll / Amar Patel representing the American Solidarity Party

We will communicate any changes in status to the list of candidates as soon as we receive them.  We will also 
let you know if any court challenges are filed against the Commission’s decisions for the independent 
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presidential candidates.  Thank you for all of your hard work in support of this election cycle.  Let us know if 
you have any questions about when the full list of candidates will be available.  

Best,

Richard Rydecki
Assistant Administrator
Wisconsin Elections Commission
212 East Washington Avenue, Third Floor
Madison, WI  53703
Phone:  (608)261-2015

Follow Us on Facebook and Twitter!
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From: From the Wisconsin Elections Commission <elections@wi.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:52 PM 

 
Subject: RE: Confirmation of Presidential and Vice Presidential Candidates for Ballot Access Parties 

To clarify: 

Today the Commission certified the nominees for President and Vice President for ballot access parties (Democratic, 
Republican, and Constitution).  These three candidates join the independent President and Vice President candidates 
they certified on 8/20.  You should not remove the Libertarian Party nor the American Solidarity Party candidates for 
President and Vice President from your ballot proofs. 

Best, 

Riley Willman 
Elections Administration Specialist 
Wisconsin Elections Commission 
(608)261-2030 
Riley.Willman@wisconsin.gov
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From: Willman, Riley P - ELECTIONS  
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 2:08 PM 
To: Willman, Riley P - ELECTIONS <Riley.Willman@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Confirmation of Presidential and Vice Presidential Candidates for Ballot Access Parties 

Dear County Clerks, 

This message is to confirm that the Wisconsin Elections Commission just voted to confirm the candidates for 
President and Vice President from the three ballot access parties at their public meeting today.  We can 
confirm the certified candidates are as follows: 

Party Presidential Candidate Vice Presidential Candidate 

Democratic Party Joseph R. Biden Kamala D. Harris 

Republican Party Donald J. Trump Michael R. Pence 

Constitution Party Don Blankenship William Mohr 

This represents the last of three certifications needed to finalize the candidate list for the November ballot.  The 
Partisan Primary canvass was signed on 8/26 and the independent candidates for President and Vice 
President were certified by the Commission during their 8/20 public meeting. 

As we reported last week there has been a legal challenge to the ballot access status for the independent 
presidential ticket of Kanye West and Michelle Tidball, but we do not have any updates as to those 
proceedings.  We have not been informed that any hearings or court proceedings have been scheduled in that 
case.  We will inform you of any changes to this status once we receive notification from the courts or our 
counsel at Wisconsin Department of Justice.   

We have also seen some recent media statements from the candidates for the Green Party that they intend to 
file in court to attempt to gain ballot access, but we have not received confirmation that they have filed. 

Please let me know if you have questions. 

Best, 

Riley Willman 
Elections Administration Specialist 
Wisconsin Elections Commission 
(608)261-2030 
Riley.Willman@wisconsin.gov


